HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LEGISLATIVE RULES April 27, 1995 Hearing Room 50 4:00 p.m. Tapes 48 MEMBERS PRESENT: Rep. Ray Baum, Chair Rep. Lee Beyer, Vice-Chair Rep. Tony Corcoran Rep. Peter Courtney Rep. Lynn Lundquist Rep. Bill Markham Rep. Patti Milne Rep. Lonnie Roberts Rep. John Watt VISITING MEMBERS: STAFF PRESENT: Cathryn Epley, Committee Administrator Cynthia Charrey, Committee Assistant MEASURES HEARD: SB 174 SB 491 SB 1130 SJM3 SJM4 HCR8 INFORMATIONAL MEETING ON SESSION REORGANIZATION These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 48, Side A CHAIR BAUM CALLS MEETING TO ORDER AT 4:00 PM 003 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 1130 005 JACK ROBERTS BOLI COMMISSIONER: Testifies in support of SB 1130. 022 r1: Would that mean that at a prpimary 026 jr1: 028 r1; If you have two candidates and one pulls CLOSES PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 1130 OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB 1130 MOTION: ROBERTS. Moves 1130 do pass 031 45 053 Motionm clsoes work session BRADY ADAMS: Testifies in supporst 072

OPENS WORK SESSION ON SJM4

095 MOTION 100 In a roll call vote REP REPINE WILL LEAD FLOOR DISCUSSION OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON HCR8 120 SENATOR ...; Testifies in support of HCR8. 138 Former director of OSPRIG: Testifies in support of HCR8. Jim Whittiy: Testifies in support of HCR8. 165 KATE BROWN: Testifies in support of HCR8. 175 194 Missed name. woman; Testifies in support of HCR8 203 Liz Frankel: Testifies in support of HCR8 217 TIM RAFAELLA, OSPRIG: Testifies in support of 240 someone for Lisa Naito testifies in support of HCR8. 255 MOTION: 265 KATE BROWN WILL LEAD FLOOR DISCUSSION, OPENS WORK SESSION ON SJM3 KATE BROWN: Testifies in support of SJM3 276 321 MOTION: markham: moves the bill to the floor of the house with a do pass recommendation. 330 VOTE: In a roll call REP. CARTER WILL LEAD THE FLOOR DISCUSSION. CLOSE WORK SESSION ON SJM3 OPEN PUCLIC HEARING ON SB 174 AL CONTRERAS: Testifies in opposition to SB 174. 380 395 AL DAVISON: OREGON COUNTY CLERKS TAPE 49, SIDE A 003 AL DAVISON: Testimony continues in support of SB 174. AL DAVISON: Testimony continues in support of SB 174 0.34 073 VICKIE ERVIN, DIRECTOR OF ELECTIONS, MULTNOMAH COUNTY: Testifies in support of SB 174. 085 Colleeen Seelock, Director of Elections, Secretary of State's Office: Testifies in support of SB 174. 100 OPENS WORK SESSION mmotion 101 REP. MARKHAM * 119 OPENS PUBLIC HEARING ON SB 491 125 cel: Gives overview of SB 491. Liz From Senator miller's office : Testifies in support of SB 491. 130

150 r1: If you worked at a job which pays more than the legislature, when you report income, do you report on what you make for the year?

159 What do you put down fo rprimary occupation? 163 LIZ: You would put down what brings you greatest income 170 b2: How would that be in the case of a legislator with c2: What problem created the need for this bill? 180 204 c2: What happens if youre a lawyer working in a job with a different title. 210 b1: You would list employment 215 c2: What if you're a lawyer and you're doing PR work or some kind of title 220 cel: You put down your title. OPENS WORK SESSION ON SB MOTION: To Postpone indefinately 238 274 Motion: Beyer: Do pass to the floor CLOSES WORK SESSION ON SB 174 INFORMATIONAL MEETING ON SESSION REORGANIZATION: 315 REP. WATT: Briefs committee on session reorganization. 365 REP WATT: Continues briefing on sesison reorganization. TAPE 48, SIDE B 005 REP. WATT: continues to brief committee on session reorganization. 015 REP. MARKHAM: What cooperation is there in the Senate? 019 REP. WATT: We've only briefed Senator Miller 055 REP. BEYRE: The change which would go out to the voters would only be on the... 061 RAMONA KENADY: Testifies on session reorganization. Cites the -2 amendments to HJR 40. (Exhibit D) 086 r1: This has no effect on special sessions? 088 rk1: No. Does not preclude special sessions, but limits regular sessions. c1: Suggests trial ballot on annual session. 110 125 REP. BEYER: We were trying to think ahead of the newcomers when term limits come into effect. rk1: This proposal would allow for annual session, just as you suggest. 140 145 c1: You want to pass...but you didn't. Who is going to oppose this 159 c2: REP. WATT: Responds to c2's question. 171 195 REP WATT: Ouotes another plan to limit term limits. 203 c2: Terms limits should not be an issue. You need to meet more regualry to conduct the state's business 221 REP; WATT: RESPONDS TO c1's question. 232 b1: Asks Committee administrator if Tuesday's schedule would permit reopening of the discussion 234 cel: Responds the agenda is not that full.

CHAIR ADJOURN MEETING AT 5:25 PM